From: Tiana Smith <tsmith@csg.org>

Date: Friday, June 2, 2023 at 2:52 PM

To: connie.almeida@fortbendcountytx.gov <connie.almeida@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: Invitation for SCA Addressing the Needs of Incarcerated Parents and Their Minor
Children Grantee Convening

Invitation for Second Chance Act Addressing the Needs of Incarcerated Parents and Their Minor
Children Grantee Convening

Event: FY2020-FY2022 Second Chance Act Addressing the Needs of Incarcerated Parents and Their
Minor Children Grantee Convening

Dates: September 13-14, 2023

Location: Yours Truly DC, 1143 New Hampshire Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20037

Greetings,

On behalf of The Council of State Governments (CSG) Justice Center and in partnership with the U.S.
Department of Justice’s Office of Justice Programs’ Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention, | am pleased to announce that the FY2020-FY2022 Second Chance Act Addressing the
Needs of Incarcerated Parents and Their Minor Children Grantee Convening will be held on September
13 and 14, 2023, in Washington, DC.

This convening will provide an opportunity for you to engage with experts in the field and to meet fellow
grantees from around the country to learn about topics that will inform your grant-funded work.
Attendees will learn about best practices and promising approaches to improving outcomes for
incarcerated parents and their children. This event is intended for program directors, program
administrators, program staff, and partner staff. Each grantee may send two representatives to attend
the convening.

Please register for the convening through this link. Registration is limited to two participants
(maximum) from each project. Please register no later than June 30, 2023. In the selection of two
participants, one participant must be part of the award holder for the grant. The other person can be
from the grant team or a partner. Please note, how you enter your information is how it will be printed
on your name badge. If you have questions about who should attend, please contact your CSG Justice
Center technical assistance (TA) provider Tiana Smith.

You will receive a link to register for the hotel in the coming weeks after your grant team has
registered for the convening. Please let us know if you have any questions about this process.

We look forward to gathering with you in person!
Kind Regards,

Tiana Smith

Senior Policy Analyst, Corrections and Reentry

Council of State Governments Justice Center
332.330.1123 Office



